
Driver Information

Crash Activity

Crash Summary (Crashes listed represent a driver’s involvement in FMCSA-reportable crashes, without any determination as to responsibility.)

Inspection Summary

# Not preventable:

# of Crashes: # of Crashes with Fatalities: # of Crashes with Injuries: # of Towaways:

# of Fatalities: # of Injuries: # of Hazmat Releases:

Driver Inspections:

Driver Out-of-service Inspections:

Driver Out-of-service Rate:

Vehicle Inspections:

Vehicle Out-of-service Inspections:

Vehicle Out-of-service Rate:

Hazmat Inspections

Hazmat Out-of-service Inspections:

Hazmat Out-of-service Rate:

Driver Summary Vehicle Summary Hazmat Summary

Crash Details (Crashes listed represent a driver’s involvement in FMCSA-reportable crashes, without any determination as to responsibility.)

Date DOT # Carrier Name Driver Name Driver Lic State Driver DOB Rpt St Report Number Location # Fatalities # of Injuries

1 10/23/2019 494832 JORDAN CARRIERS INC JOHNS, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 LA LA3174119696 SALLIER 0 0

Inspection Details

Carrier Info Driver Info Inspection Info

Date DOT # Carrier Name Driver Name Driver Lic State Driver DOB Rpt St Report Number Hazmat 
Insp

Insp Level # of 
Viol

1 02/16/2021 2627070 ZM TRUCKING LLC JONES JR, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 OR AAF2005678 N 2 2

Vehicle Violation: 393.75(a)(3) Tire-flat and/or audible air leak OOS

Vehicle Violation: 393.75(a)(3) Tire-flat and/or audible air leak OOS

1 0 0 1

0 0 0

6 4 0

0 2 0

0% 50% 0%

PSP Detailed Report
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

Last Name First Name License # State

JONES LESLIE 801311647 MS

0

Inspection Activity (3 year history from MCMIS snapshot date)

Report executed at: 11/28/2023 3:14:27 PM

MCMIS snapshot date: 10/27/2023

For an explanation of FMCSA-reportable crashes see: https://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/psp/?
redirectUrl=FAQ

This document contains sensitive information. Improper handling of this information can negatively 
affect individuals. Handle and secure this information appropriately to prevent inadvertent disclosure 
by keeping the document under the control of authorized persons. Properly dispose of this document 
when no longer required.

Page 1 of 2



2 04/12/2021 2627070 ZM TRUCKING LLC JONES, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 NV 7154018497 N 3 3

Driver Violation: 395.30(b)(1) Driver failed to certify the accuracy of the information gathered by 
the ELD NON-OOS

Driver Violation: 395.26(b) Motor carrier failed to ensure that the ELD automatically recorded 
the required data elements. NON-OOS

Driver Violation: 395.22(h)(4) Driver failed to maintain supply of blank drivers records of duty 
status graph-grids NON-OOS

3 04/28/2021 2627070 ZM TRUCKING LLC JONES JR, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 OR AABN003087 N 2 2

Driver Violation: 392.2 Excessive Weight violation NON-OOS

Vehicle Violation: 392.9(a)(1) Failing to secure cargo as specified in 49 CFR 393.100 through 
393.142 OOS

4 02/13/2022 494832 JORDAN CARRIERS INC JONES, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 MS 7631000571 N 2 0

5 05/31/2022 494832 JORDAN CARRIERS INC JONES JR, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 MS 7642003076 N 2 4

Vehicle Violation: 392.2 IRP Apportioned Tag or Registration Violation NON-OOS

Vehicle Violation: 393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps NON-OOS

Vehicle Violation: 393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps NON-OOS

Driver Violation: 392.2 Violation of Local Laws - Explain: NON-OOS

6 08/22/2022 494832 JORDAN CARRIERS INC JONES, LESLIE 801311647 MS 07/05/1989 IL 4068150225 N 3 0

Violation Summary

Violation # Description # of Violations # of Out-of-service 
Violations

393.75(a)(3) Tire-flat and/or audible air leak 2 2

392.2 Excessive Weight violation 3 0

392.9(a)(1) Failing to secure cargo as specified in 49 CFR 393.100 through 393.142 1 1

393.9(a) Inoperative Brake Lamps 2 0

395.30(b)(1) Driver failed to certify the accuracy of the information gathered by the ELD 1 0

395.26(b) Motor carrier failed to ensure that the ELD automatically recorded the required data elements. 1 0

395.22(h)(4) Driver failed to maintain supply of blank drivers records of duty status graph-grids 1 0

The summary counts and rates only include violations that were attributable to JONES, LESLIE.

Report executed at: 11/28/2023 3:14:27 PM

MCMIS snapshot date: 10/27/2023

For an explanation of FMCSA-reportable crashes see: https://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/psp/?
redirectUrl=FAQ

This document contains sensitive information. Improper handling of this information can negatively 
affect individuals. Handle and secure this information appropriately to prevent inadvertent disclosure 
by keeping the document under the control of authorized persons. Properly dispose of this document 
when no longer required.
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